
From: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 12:33 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au>; Nick White 
<nwhite@gordonlegal.com.au>; Penelope Parker <PParker@mauriceblackburn.com.au>; Mia 
Pantechis <MPantechis@mauriceblackburn.com.au>; Justin Go 
<justingo@mauriceblackburn.com.au>; Layla Cachalia <LCachalia@mauriceblackburn.com.au>; 
Philip Gardner <pgardner@gordonlegal.com.au>; alana.rafter@ablawyers.com.au; Nigel Ward 
<Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au>; Besemeres, Clare <Clare.Besemeres@ags.gov.au>; Larissa 
Harrison <Larissa.Harrison@unitedworkers.org.au>; Ben Redford 
<Ben.Redford@unitedworkers.org.au> 
Cc: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Updated Stage 3 DHB - Work value case - aged care industry - AM2020/99, AM2021/63 
& AM2021/65 [MBC-VIC.FID4764043] 
 

OFFICIAL 

 
Dear parties and representatives, 
 
I refer to the email below that was sent by Chambers on Friday, 1 December 2023. 
 
The latest digital hearing book (DHB) can be accessed here. The DHB remains unchanged since 1 
December 2023. 
 
Regards, 
 
Mahmoud 

Mahmoud Al Rifai 
Associate to Justice Hatcher, President 
 

 
 
T (02) 9308 1812 

E chambers.hatcher.j@fwc.gov.au  

Level 11, Terrace Tower, 80 William Street, EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au  
 

 
 
The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country 
and pay our respects to their Elders past, present and emerging. 
 
This email was sent from Gadigal Country. 
 

From: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 6:29 PM 
To: Nick White <nwhite@gordonlegal.com.au>; Penelope Parker 
<PParker@mauriceblackburn.com.au>; Mia Pantechis <MPantechis@mauriceblackburn.com.au>; 

https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/work-value-aged-care/am202099-63-65-digital-hearing-book-stage3-version2.pdf
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Justin Go <justingo@mauriceblackburn.com.au>; Layla Cachalia 
<LCachalia@mauriceblackburn.com.au>; Philip Gardner <pgardner@gordonlegal.com.au>; 
alana.rafter@ablawyers.com.au; Nigel Ward <Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au>; Besemeres, Clare 
<Clare.Besemeres@ags.gov.au>; Larissa Harrison <Larissa.Harrison@unitedworkers.org.au>; Ben 
Redford <Ben.Redford@unitedworkers.org.au> 
Cc: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: Updated Stage 3 DHB - Work value case - aged care industry - AM2020/99, AM2021/63 & 
AM2021/65 [MBC-VIC.FID4764043] 
 

OFFICIAL 

 
Dear parties and representatives,  
 

 Here is a SharePoint link to the latest version of the stage 3 digital hearing book. Please note that 
the link only works for direct recipients of this email. 
 
This version:  
 

- updates some ANMF document descriptions in the index (content is unchanged); 
- removes Ms Martins’ (UWU) statement; 
- replaces unsigned UWU statements with signed copies; and  
- appends the transcript of the 24 November 2023 directions hearing. 

 
It will be uploaded to the major case webpage for these matters on Monday morning.  
 
I will prepare a further and final version late on Wednesday (6 December), after the Commonwealth 
files its response submissions on the classification and allowance issues. 
 
 
Edrea Venal 
Associate to Justice Hatcher, President 
 

 
 
T (02) 9308 1812 

E chambers.hatcher.j@fwc.gov.au  

Level 11, Terrace Tower, 80 William Street, EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au  
 
My working days are Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday. 
 

 
 
The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country 
and pay our respects to their Elders past, present and emerging. 
 
This email was sent from Gadigal Country. 

 

mailto:justingo@mauriceblackburn.com.au
mailto:LCachalia@mauriceblackburn.com.au
mailto:pgardner@gordonlegal.com.au
mailto:alana.rafter@ablawyers.com.au
mailto:Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au
mailto:Clare.Besemeres@ags.gov.au
mailto:Larissa.Harrison@unitedworkers.org.au
mailto:Ben.Redford@unitedworkers.org.au
mailto:Awards@fwc.gov.au
https://fwcgovau.sharepoint.com/:b:/t/T-CHAMBERS-HATCHER/EWoU_mZw5MlEmAAOsDuYV7EBOSgJJHJTRbDdrtp6lSY0GQ?e=sIPuFf
mailto:chambers.hatcher.j@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/

